Faculty Senate Meeting

DATE: September 20, 2010
TO: Members of the Faculty Senate
FROM: M.-Ana Borger-Greco, Chairperson

SUBJECT: Faculty Senate Meeting, September 21, 2010 at 4:05-5:45 p.m.
Osburn Hall, Room 200/201

L. Minutes of the September 7, 2010 Meeting

II. Proposed Courses and Programs

Second Readings
Educator of the Year Award document

1. Report of the Faculty Senate Chairperson

IV.  Report of the Student Senate President

V. Report of the Graduate Student Association

VI.  Report of the Administrative Officers

VII.  Reports of the Faculty Senate Standing Committees

VIII. Reports of the Faculty Senate Special Committees

IX. Faculty Emeriti

X. Faculty will again have one fewer day to submit our grades this semester; we
were told by the administration that the first time it happened (four years ago)
would be the only time this would happen. This semester our classes are bigger
than ever and many of us have a large amount of term papers/essay exams to

grade. -- Dr. Melinda Rosenthal, the Senator from English

XI. Other/New Business



